
Supplemental information for Communication Services RFP 

Proposals due November 9, 2017 2 pm  

Info: Amanda@visitdorchester.org 

What is the overall budget for the contract, not including the $100,000 for paid 

advertising? Between $20,000-$30,000.  For 7 months. 

What is the rationale behind the timeframe?  The contract is tied to our fiscal year.  We would 

love to build to a place where we had a contract that extended over multiple years. 

 Your annual media budget averages $100,000 for the year. The contract covers 7 months- does 

that mean your media budget would be $58,333 for this contract? Not exactly because are funds 

aren't divided evenly.  We way want to try interest in the spring fall and summer and have less 

interest in driving traffic in the winter. We do have a good amount of our budget allocated with 

The Washington Post and WP+ in the Washington DC DMA.  We are looking for a creative 

team to inform content.   

Can you give us an idea/range of the budget allocations for these printing, photography, 

videography and public relations etc.  Our entire print budget is $17,000, 

photography/videography budget is $3,000.  We have about $2,000 to host writers associated 

with PR activities. 

Does the $17,000 for printing include creative development?  If so, can you let me know please 

how many types of brochures you expect, the amount of panels each, colors, printing quantity 

and if you have a vendor you are committed to? The $17,000 is for the FY which ends June 

30th.  And most of our printing budget is encumbered at this point.  The only thing we have left 

to complete is a guide for our mural trail, which would include information about 7 roadside 

murals, a map, introductory information.  Everything would be full color and no we do not have 

a printer we are committed to.  We have 2,000 set aside for that project and that is meant to be 

spent on printing alone.   

Can you clarify whether website design and maintenance are required or whether you are looking 

for website content creation and curation for existing sites? Content creation and curation for 

existing site 

 

For email marketing, can you qualify and quantify the expectation? Currently Dorchester County 

Tourism distributes a monthly newsletter, but we would like to move to a bi-monthly 

newsletter.  We would also like to build toward a more robust email marketing campaign 

although it is unlikely that will become fully implemented through this contract.  Will the 

contractor design and distribute the newsletter? Yes and we have a distribution list to start 

with.  Will the contractor develop content for the newsletter? Yes.  What newsletter system is 

currently used? Mailchimp 



How many email inquiries are received between both email addresses on a monthly 

basis? Roughly 300.  Some are easy to respond to - they just want brochures others are a bit more 

complicated.  We could approach this by developing boiler point responses.   

Will the contractor be responsible for developing public relations content and managing media 

relations, in addition to managing media requests for images and press trips, and valuation and 

tracking? Yes, although once the contractor has a good understanding of the content that is 

strong for Dorchester, the pitches won't vary too much. 

What types of photographs and videos will be required? How many of each? This will be largely 

based on the content we determine.  We estimate that 3 short videos and 1 day long photo shoot 

would be great. 

What is your current CMS? Wordpress 

Can you quantify or give an example on the number of landing pages requested for 

development?  1 or 2. 

Can you define the expectations for “campaign evaluation”? This would include an in-depth look 

google analytics, click through rates, response rates and social media engagement. 

Can you define the expectations for SEO web marketing and evaluation? This would include an 

evaluation of key words that we should use within the website and where this could be enhanced. 

Can you quantify or give an example on the number of fliers, posters, signage, banners and 

postcards? I would estimate that we would need about 8 hours of just graphic design for these 

items. 

Is the annual report printed? Mostly online, but we will print a few in-house.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


